

(Approved, 4/8/2002)

To: The Executive Committee

From: The Educational Policy Committee

Subject: Amendment to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate ([SD 81-10](#)): changes to the Academic (Grade) Appeals Subcommittee

Date: March 22, 2002

Disposition: Upon approval of SD 01-16 (Amendment to the Academic Appeals Policy), to the Presiding Officer for implementation

Whereas, the Educational Policy Committee is recommending amendments to the Academic Appeals Policy ([SD 82-2](#)), hereafter to be known as the Grade Appeals Policy; and

Whereas, these recommended amendments include a change to the composition of the committee, and thus would require a corresponding change to the Blaws;

Therefore, be it resolved that the following amendment to the Bylaws be approved by the Executive Committee for subsequent approval by the Senate. Language to be added is shown in boldface, and language to be removed is shown in strikeout.

5.3.3.5 The ~~Academic~~ **Grade** Appeals Subcommittee shall consist of ~~seven~~ **nine** members ~~and three alternates~~ elected from the Voting Faculty for staggered three-year terms. The Subcommittee shall ~~hear and determine~~ **consider** cases that come before it under the campus ~~academic grade~~ appeals policy. **If a case is to be heard, a five-member panel drawn from the Subcommittee membership shall hear the appeal.** The ~~Subcommittee's~~ **panel shall act for the Subcommittee and its** decisions shall be final and not subject to review by other faculty bodies.

~~Initial members and alternates shall be classes by lot, and shall serve one, two, or three-year terms accordingly. No member or alternate shall serve for more than two consecutive terms, and no more than two members and alternates shall come from the same major academic unit.~~

EDITORIAL NOTE: Subsections within this section would also be re-numbered to maintain the alphabetic order of the subcommittees.

5.3.3.10 Campus Appeals Board./senate-dev The Campus Appeals Board shall not consider appeals that fall within the jurisdiction of the ~~Academic Grade~~ Appeals Subcommittee.

5.3.3 *The Educational Policy Committee....*

This Committee shall establish twelve subcommittees:...../senate-devan
~~Academic~~ **Grade** Appeals Subcommittee,